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bgrant@ascl.co.nz

Attention: Bruce Grant

Lot 6 and 10 DP 345807 Marina Heights

Dear Bruce,

In accordance with your request | have completed a site walkover of Lots 6 and 10 DP 345807,
specifically to visually compare the current site topography with the available contour data, and then
comment on the likelihood of changes to the underlying geology. 2 site contour plans have been
provided dated 1997 (Bell geology report), and 2011.

My inspection indicates that with the exception of some minor differences on the northern
boundary, possibly related to road construction, the contours plans closely reflect both each other
and also the current characteristics of the site.

In general, there are no surface indications that any major earthworks have been undertaken at the
site since the contour plans where completed and | understand you are not aware of any.

Based on the above it seems reasonable to conclude that the underlying geological stratigraphy is
very likely to reflect the ground conditions identified in previous geological reporting.

This report has been prepared for the benefit of Bruce Grant with respect to the particular brief
given to us and it may not be relied upon in other contexts or for any other purpose without our
prior review and agreement.

Yours faithfully,

Paul Faulkner
Senior Engineering Geologist
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